
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Michaels, Jeff <jamicha2@lehman.com> 

Wednesday, May 21, 2008 3:11PM (GMT) 

Amin, Kaushik <kamin@lehman.com> 

RE: Mizhuo Update 

If O'Meara and Paolo let us (although I am not sure they accept 
everything. Might be somewhere between 2.5 and 3.5b 

Norges on the phone now ... they did agreed to take FNMA, so that is 
good ... getting there 

> 
----------~----~~-------------------

>From: Amin, Kaushik 
>Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 11:08 AM 
>To: Michaels, Jeff 
>Subject: RE: Mizhuo Update 
> 
>Can we get the full $3.5 Bln from Mizuho and be done with the whole 
>thing 7 
> 
> 
=-------~~~~~~-------------------

>From: Michaels, Jeff 
>Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 10:56 AM 
>To: Amin, Kaushik 
>Subject: Mizhuo Update 
> 
> 
>FYI -
> ----------------------------------------
>From: Pinnock, Matthew 
>Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 10:26 AM 
>To: Michaels, Jeff; Gavin, Mark 
> Subject: RE: Repo 105 CPs 
> 
>Am already discussing with Paolo. He understands urgency and is 
> discussing with O'Meara. 
> 
>Will keep you informed. 
>thxs 
> 
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